WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
600 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1 AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION NO 2 EFFECTIVE DATE
03 April 13,2016
3. 1S5UED BY 4. ADMINISTERED BY {if olher than block 3)
Office of Procurement and Materials Charlene Spolien
600 Fifth Street, NW, 3® Floor Contract Administrator
Washington, DC 20001
5, CONTRACTOR & FORM TYPE _{CHECK ONLY DNE}
NAME AND ADDRESS X____AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION No _ FQ16045_
DATED March 24, 2015 {see block 7)
— MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTNO. ___
DATED {See block 9)
7 THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in block 10. The hour and date specified for receipt of QOffers X Is exlended. Offerors
must acknowledge recelpt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation, or as amended, by one of the following methods; (a) By signing and
returning___1 copies of this amendment, or (b) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted which includes a reference to the

solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE ISSUING OFFICE PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT iIN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. I, by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made
by request, provided such request makes reference to the solicitation and thls amendment, and is recelved prior 1o the opening hour and date specified.

8. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
N/A

9. THIS BLOCK APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS

(). Change Order is issued pursuant to . The Changes set forth in block 10 are made to the above numbered contract/order.

{b)___ Theabove numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying effice, appropriation data, etc.) set forth in
block 10.

(c) This Supplememal Agreement is entered into pursuant to

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION.

This Amendment No. 03 to RFP No. FQ16045 answers questions submitted by contractors.
See the following pages for contractor questions and WMATA'’s answers.

The revised Attachment C, (now Attachment C-1) Unit Price Schedule is part of this Amendment No. 03 and is
posted on the WMATA web page.

All other terms and conditions of the initial RFP FQ16045 remain in full force and effect.

END OF AMENDMENT No. 03

(Excepl as provided heren, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in block 6, remain in full force and effect through the contract period.)

11. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT | 11, CONTRACTOROFFEROR IS NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT
AND RETURN _1 COPY(IES) TO ISSUING OFFICE.

12. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFICE

BY

(Signature of person authorized to sign}

13. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 14, DATE SIGNED 15. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) | 17. DATE SIGNED

Allison R. Robertson April 13, 2016




RFP No. FQ16045
Electronic Safety and Security
Amendment No. 03

A. See Attachment C-1 — Unit Price Schedule (UPS) to this Amendment No. 03 to the RFP.
Attachment C-1 is in Excel format. Pricing must be submitted in the Excel format provided
and is for evaluation purposes only.

B. Note change to evaluation Factor 2 below (Question No. 8).

Question 1:
Regarding drawing no. ESS-T54-T100, please provide the make and type of the Gate Drive Motor.

Answer: It is a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.

Required work hours will be determined at the Task Order level.

Question 2:
Is the existing conduit in good, working condition as shown on drawing ESS-T54-T100?

Answer: It is 2 sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.
Required work hours will be determined at the Task Order level.

Question 3:
Please confirm that all door hardware, door strikes and power supplies will be provided and installed by others.

Answer: It is a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.
Required work hours will be determined at the Task Order level.

Question 4;

Please confirm that all Network Infrastructure including switches, patch panels and patch cords will be
provided by WMATA.

Answer: It is a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.
Required work hours will be determined at the Task Order level.

Question 5:
Regarding Sample Task Order 2 - drawing ESS-T68-T613, please provide required quantities of
equipment/devices for Line item 7, 15, 16, 17.

Answer: It is a sample task order only, nothing is to be interpreted as required in a future task order.
Required work hours will be determined at the Task Order level.

RFP No. FQ16045 — ESS
Amendment No. 03 — Questions and Answers 1]



Question 6:

Regarding the insurance requirements for the FQ16045 bid. Are we to have all the insurance coverage
listed in the RFP at the time of submittal of the bid, or at the start of the contract. In the past, when
submitting our bids on various WMATA contracts we attached our most current COI and a letter from
our insurance company stating that if our company is awarded the contract, we would be able to obtain
all the required coverage.

Is the letter sufficient for this bid, or do we need to have all of the coverage in place when submitting
our bid?

Answer: Yes, a letter is sufficient for the proposal response. Contractors will provide copies of
certificates of insurance meeting the requirements of the RFP upon award of a contract.

Question 7:
Who is the incumbent that has been providing WMATA its services?

Answer: Orion, Intelect, and Black Box are the three incumbents.

Question §:

Evaluation Criteria for Technical Approach and Organization Factor 2 states that we are required to
provide resumes for three key personnel and position descriptions, which demonstrate requisite
education, experience, and/or special skills needed to perform the tasks listed within the sample Task
Order of Work.

We did not see any key personnel requirements or position descriptions listed within the RFP. Can the
Government please provide this information? Or are the key personnel requirements and position
descriptions up to our discretion as long as proposed personnel have the requisite experience to perform
the tasks listed within the Sample Task Order of Work?

Answer: Add the following paragraph to Evaluation Factor 2:

* Resumes for key personnel must demonstrate the following;
1. Five years’ experience with electronic safety and security systems such as CCTV, access
control and intrusion detection;
2. Five years’ experience with systems containing at least 250 cameras or other electronic and
safety and security end devices;
3. Three years’ experience with the installation and startup of audio visual equipment; and
4. Three years’ experience with networking equipment and low voltage structured cabling.

No. © RFP " [Paragraph ' Page |  Question " Answer
|__Section || \.Number |
Amendment

02

e L

ftem A. tates, “the due
date for proposals is
extended to Monday,

See corrected
Amendment 01 on the
WMATA web page.

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS
Amendment No. 03 — Questions and Answers 2|1



No. ..i. -

| _Section |

|| Number |

RFP™ [Paragraph || Page |

" Question

local time."” Can the
government please
confirm that is incorrect
and the due date is
Friday, May 13, 2016 as
stated in Amendment 17

T Answer

1 10 Amendment

02

Can the government
please provide an

update as to when the
revised Unit Price
Schedule (UPS) will be
posted to the web page?

As soon as possible.

1 Amendment

02

Iltem E. states,
“Attachment E is deleted
from the RFP in its
entirety.” However, Item
10. Proposal Format
Instructions, Factor 3, on
page 13 of the RFP
states, “the Authority will
evaluate the offeror’s
proposed approach to
accomplishing overall
contract tasks as listed
in the SOW.” Can the
government please
provide how they will
evaluate Factor 3 now
that Attachment E
Statement of Work has
been deleted?

WMATA will evaluate
the offeror's approach to
the sample task orders.

12 Amendment

02 and RFP

Question
58b and
RFP
17{c)(1)

19 and
14

There was not an
answer provided to
Questions 58b. Is the
Pre-Award Evaluation
Data form required with
submission of this
proposal Volume Il or,
as stated in this
paragraph, “when so
requested by the
Contracting Officer"?

Pre-Award Evaluation
Data is required in the
response to the RFP,

13 Amendment

02 and RFP

Question
58c and
RFP 25

19 and
24

There was not an
answer provided to
Question 58c. Since this
procurement is subject
to federal law, does the
Freedom of information
Act also have bearing
with respect to use and
release of Contractor's
marked proprietary
data?

WMATA's program is
called the Public Access
to Records Policy
(PARP). PARP is
similar to FOIA and
WMATA’s PARP policy
can be found on the
WMATA web page.

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS

Amendment No. 03 - Questions and Answers
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RFP
Section
Amendment
02

[ Paragraph |

Can the government
please provide a
conformed RFP in its
entirety based on the
Q&A provided in
Amendment 027

Answer

RFP No. FQ16045 - ESS
Amendment No, 03 - Questions and Answers
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